
From: Eileen Willmott  
Sent: 27 December 2021 00:23 
To: Planning 
Subject: Eileen Willmott: Tree comments for Dartmouth Park. 26/12/11 
 
Dear Tree officers and planners,  
 
May I wish you the Seasons Greetings and a Happy and Healthy 2022.   
In a previous email, I said that I was standing down from the DPNF, but have 
decided to stay on the Committee, so am representing them and the DPCAAC 
too. 
 
List 663 
2021/5990/T 
2021/5991/T 
2021/5992/T 
The first two of these applications relate to No 30 Bramshill Gardens (see 
amended  address; was 32).  The third one relates to 
the communal garden at the rear of the listed Pentad at Nos 22 -  32 
Winscombe Sreet, N19.   
Sharon Hosegood Associates (SHA) have prepared a S211 notice; 
SHA 1422, dated December 2021.  This includes a current survey and proposed 
works to be carried out in Winscome Street and Bramshill Gardens in order to 
improve and maintain the gardens for the foreseeable future.  Currently a wall 
has been removed adjacent to the HNCC development site, this will be 
replaced and espalier fruit trees, together with a birch grove in front of it, have 
been proposed, presumably to ‘soften’ the effect of the new bare wall. 
 
I visited the site on December 13th and have been shown all of the relevant 
trees.  I do not object to the proposed tree works being carried out, many are 
much needed, some trees need to be removed due to poor 
condition.  However, you may decide not to fell the the six Ash saplings (G6) as 
they have been pollarded in the past, but poorly.  I do not object to the work 
on the TPO’d Lime (T11)(C862 2009).  I welcome the new proposed planting, 
but regular maintenance will have to be carried out in the future to maintain 
and develop the improved and updated communal garden. 
 
2021/6025/T.   Flat 4 Bramshill Mansions 
No objection to the work on the Yew and Weeping Willow in the rear garden 
or the Magnolia in the front as they are mostly ‘reduce to previous points’. 



 
List 664 
2021/6067/T. 53 Dartmouth Park Hill 
No objection as DD 
 
2021/6096/T.  36 Dartmouth Park Avenue 
No objection to the work on the two TPO’d bay trees as it relates to previous 
work. 
 
2021/6094/T. 6 St Anne’s Close 
No objection, tree in poor condition 
2021/6102/T.  3 St Anne’s Close 
No objection   
2021/6104/T. Parking Area 
The Ash (T6) is completely outcompeted by the Poplar, therefore  No objection 
No objection to the reduction of the Holm Oak or the ivy removal, 
also on the Cupressus 
 
Thank you, 
Eileen Willmott 
 


